

Tooele County LEPC



Date: October 26, 2016

Time: 1330 Hours

Location: Emergency Management Center (Training Room)

Address: 15 East 100 South

Attendees: Bucky Whitehouse, Jessica Rice, Jay Vance, Mark Crane, Randy Willden, Joe Hatch, Robin

Frederickson, Tina Worcester, Herman Herrera, Dave Gibby, Scott Johnson, Wesley Clifton, Steve Griffith, Joe

Carnell, Scott McKenzie, Beckie Boekweg

Excused: Regina Nelson, Doug Fraser, Julie Spindler

- 1. Call to Order (13:30)
 - a. Bucky called the meeting to order at 13:38.
- 2. Welcome/Introductions
 - a. Visitors / New Members
 - b. Sign Roll / Update Rosters
 - c. Minutes
 - i. Randy Willden made motion to approve Sept 2016 meeting minutes. Seconded by Scott McKenzie. All in favor.
- 3. Presentation Wrap-up from SR-36 (Main street Reconstruction)
 - a. Jessica Rice, UDOT
 - i. Gave presentation on SR 36 road reconstruction.
 - 1. 3 O Clock Drive to Stansbury
 - 2. Slides will be included in the minutes.
- 4. Reports/Action- Local Incident Briefs
 - a. Power Lines on Bates Canyon Road
 - i. Train hooked the power lines in Bates Canyon area that were down due to wind event and took down 27 power poles before it could come to a stop. NTFD were first on scene. EOC did staff level activation. Rocky Mtn Power responded quickly. Union Pacific was also involved in repairs. TCSD decided to close all Stansbury Schools for the next day.
 - b. Crash on I-80 MP 77 I-80 Road Closure
 - East bound military vehicle came off the back of a flatbed and rolled into the west bound lanes where a Fedex truck hit the military vehicle. Crash caused the closure of I 80 in both directions for many hours causing a heavy flow of traffic in Tooele City and SR 196. There were many traffic problems as people tried to find their own routes around accident.
 - 1. Randy added there were 5 fatalities in 38 hours that NTFD had to deal with.
 - c. Fire Maple Street & Broadway (Building Closed/Condemned)

- i. Fire in New Town, Thur and Friday last week. Brick was falling off building, making it unsafe to enter to fight fire. Several roads around building remain closed.
- d. Hazmat Spill TA Truck stop, Jet Fuel
 - i. Truck driver spotted fuel running off flatbed trailer. Carrying military equipment from OK going to an air force base in CA. Trucking company believed all fuel had been drained out of military vehicles. There were heaters involved that carried 50 gallons of fuel in each heater.
 - DEQ informed Randy they will no longer maintain a clean-up contractor list.
 Randy would like to see LEPC maintain a list. Herman will send EM a clean-up contractor list.
 - a. Bucky added- we will create and maintain a clean-up contractor list that dispatchers and responders will have access to.
 - b. Jay Vance added- these situations that are emergency situations are very different than companies planning to transport who give information. We should think about emergency procedures, no harm no foul, where it can be stored until it is profiled.
 - c. Mark Crane added- if you make the list, have a tabletop periodically at midnight and see who will respond.
 - d. Bucky asked for members of the LEPC to be involved in the process of creating the clean-up list.
- 5. LEPC Administrative Actions/Needs.
 - a. Review Administrative Fine and Enforcement of LEPC
 - i. LEPC has administrative penalty authority.
 - ii. Herman added- There used to be compliance letters sent out with a threat of fine and that motivated companies to send in their Tier II reports.
 - iii. Steve added you must ask if they are a Tier II facility. If not, it is a Health Dept issue.
 - iv. Herman- A county ordinance was established in the past.
- 6. Summary of Events
 - a. Summary of Mass Casualty Drill at Wendover Air Field September 21, 2016
 - i. Casey from Wendover Ambulance reported about the drill. After action report will be discussed.
 - b. Fire Prevention Week for Local Fire Departments October 9-15
- 7. Upcoming Events/Exercises:
 - a. AirMed/Tooele City Fire/Dispatch/Mtn. West Ambulance fire response to helipad
 - i. For air transport certification AirMed needs to conduct a jet fuel related fire drill.
 Partners will be asked to participate. It will be the 1st or 2nd week of November.
- 8. State Reports:
 - a. DEM Liaison Tara Behunin (excused)
 - i. November 5 : ARES/RACES Conference : Layton
 - ii. November 7: Procedures for Post-Earthquake Safety Evaluation of Buildings: Draper
 - iii. November 7-8: Disaster Management for Electric Power Systems: Logan

- iv. November 9 : Emergency Operations Center/ Incident Command Systems Interface: Salt Lake
- v. November 9-10: Disaster Management for Water and Wastewater Utilities: Logan
- vi. November 17: Procedures for Post-Earthquake Safety Evaluation of Buildings: Ogden
- b. State Fire Marshal Liaison Richard Mosely (excused)
 - i. There will be a presentation in the future of the Commodities Flow Study.
- 9. Reports/Action Old Business
- 10. Training Opportunities
 - a. November 3rd Active Shooter Response Training at State DEM
 - b. Check <u>www.tcem.org</u> <u>www.tooelelepc.org</u> www.DEM.Utah.Gov and UTRAIN
- 11. December Christmas Party (Reminder)
 - a. December 14th LEPC Christmas Party and Elections

12. Roundtable

- a. Jay Vance- Stericycle- Public comment period for solid waste facility Oct 31- Jan 6th. Public hearing Dec 13th at Tooele High School. Air permit will come out before end of public comment period possibly.
- b. Herman Herrera- US Mag- Confined space facility in process of being built.
- c. Wesley Clifton- ATI- ATI furnace operations are idle now.
- d. Steve Griffith- TEAD- limited active shooter exercise first week of Nov. Anti-terrorism force protection. Completed confident climber training. They are available if anyone needs rescue on a tower.
- e. Scott McKenzie-TCHD- Flu clinics are going on right now. Flu mist is not being offered.

13. Next Meeting Proposed – November 30th 2016

14. Adjourn



